



Benifairó de les Valls
 46511, Valencia, Spain
 +34 (662) 47 06 45 / t.me/falconsoft / @MarlonFalcon4
mfalconsoft@gmail.com / mfalconapps@gmail.com

MARLON FALCON HERNANDEZ

SPAIN 42 YEARS OLD

Fullstack React / Odoo Developer. I was born in Camagüey, Cuba, in 1980, but I currently live in Valencia, **Spain**. I have Spanish and Cuban Citizenships. I have experience in more than 3000 apps for Odoo and more than 250 projects in different countries such as Chile, Mexico, Panama, Argentina, Spain, Paraguay, Dominican Republic, USA and others. Demo of some apps:

<https://www.odoo.com/apps/modules/browse?search=falcon>

I also have experience in project management, development and functional management as well as experience in management and development of Soft Vertical such as Construction, Buses, Hospitals, Restaurants, Real Estate. Furthermore, I have experience in the development of Odoo Localizations in Argentina, Panamá, Paraguay and Chile. I have more than 28 thousand followers on **YouTube**, it is a benchmark in teaching **Odoo, Docker, AutoCAD, Salesforce** and **SAP R3**.

EXPERIENCE

MarlonFalcon.com, Valencia, Spain – *self-employed & Developer*

FEBRUARY 2021–NOWADAYS

- Development of applications for Odoo, React, Firebase, NodeJS.
- Train clients functionally.
- Implement web services.
- Support customers.
- Deploy servers in Digital Ocean and Amazon AWS.

Grant Thornton, Madrid, Spain – *Developer*

FEBRUARY 2020–FEBRUARY 2021

- Development of applications for Odoo.
- Train clients functionally.

Falcon Solutions, Santiago de Chile, Chile – *CEO & Developer*

FEBRUARY 2016–DECEMBER 2020

- Development of applications for Odoo and PHP.
- Train clients functionally.
- Support customers.
- Deploy servers in Digital Ocean and Amazon AWS.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish (Native)
- English (6/10)

TRAINING

University of Camagüey, Cuba – Civil Engineering

JUNE 1999–JUNE 2004, Camagüey

During my studies to obtain the Civil and Construction Engineering Degree, I worked on several systems developed in **Delphi** and **C++** to calculate structures and budgets for construction.

SKILLS

- Python
- Odoo
- Javascript
- React
- React Native
- Node JS
- Django
- Dockers
- NextJS
- Qweb
- HTML
- CSS
- Linux, Windows & Mac
- Servers CI/CD
- Strapi
- Qweb
- Api rest, json RPC.
- Git
- Figma Design
- PHP
- PostgreSQL
- MongoDB
- MySQL
- Delphi
- C++
- SCRUM
- Trello
- SEO

SOCIAL NETWORKS

- **Youtube:** <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCM93kgnjXu393jgKjjSkUjQ>
- **Twitter:** <https://twitter.com/MarlonFalcon4>
- **Github:** <https://github.com/falconsoft3d>
- **Linkedin:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/marlon-falc%C3%B3n-3a2aa9a4/>

PROJECTS

Odoo BIM 2.0 – Vertical construction

www.bim20.com

Odoo, Python, Javascript, Qweb, NextJS, CSS, RPC.

Odoo SIS 20 – Vertical Health

www.sis20.com

Odoo, Python, javascript, Qweb, NextJS.

OTHERS

- I love to work out
- I like to work in a team.
- I Love Pets
- I love Apple Design.
- I like to teach people.
- I enjoy sharing code.
- I prefer remote work.
- I like the sea.
- I like artificial intelligence
- I love blockchain